Extiiot H />

Elizabeth Burdick ——

From: Joseph Blanchard <jblanchard@llhd.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:32 AM LAND USE DEPAR

To: mc5allyn; Peter Gardner

Cc: Heather Thompson; Seumas Quinn; Alex Samalot; Elizabeth Burdick

Subject: 59 Kings Hwy Ledyard

Attachments: 59 Kings Hwy plan review letter 02May2024.pdf; 59 Kings Hwy approved plan.pdf; 59

Kings Hwy Floor plans -10 mobile homes.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is the plan review letter for the subject address.
Please see conditions of approval, notes/recommendations & contact me W|th any guestions.
I have also attached the corresponding septic/site plans and house plans for reference.

Regards,

Joseph Blanchard REHS/RS, MPH
Sanitarian Il

Main Phone: 860-448-4882 ext. 1316
Direct: 860-703-3818

F. 860-448-4885
jblanchard@llhd.org
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Date: 05/02/2024
To: Peter Gardner, L.S.,
Subject Property: 59 Kings Hwy, Ledyard CT

Plan Designed by: Peter Gardner L.S. Plan Date: 03/21/2024 Last Revision Date: 04/25/2024 Date Paid: 04/30/2024
The plan and associated information submitted to our office on 04/30/2024 for a proposed 10 x 2 bedroom mobile
homes each served by public water and individual private septic systems at the above stated property, in the Town
of Ledyard, is:

X Approved w/conditions: Complies with the requirements of Section 19-13-B103 of the Connecticut Public
Health Code; See conditions below.

Conditions of Approval:

1. Proposed sheds are 8'x6’ (<200sq.ft.) If sheds are >200sq.ft. and/or are placed on a permanent
foundation, they shall meet required separating distances and if installed after permit issuance, a
B100a application shall be applied for.

2. There shall be no perimeter/footing drains installed on any proposed building.

3. The tank serving building #10 is demonstrated providing 0.28’ or 3.36” of elevation difference from
inlet to outlet of tank. 2”-4” is adequate, 3” is preferred.

4. All water line trench excavations within 25’ of leaching systems shall be backfilled with non-free

draining material.

All mobile home steps and landings shall be located a minimum of 5’ from all septic components.

Water lines shall be left exposed during installation in order to verify required separating distances are met.

All buildings and systems shall be staked by LS prior to construction.

System #5 is located in an area where fill material was encountered in nearby test holes. All fill material

encountered shall be replaced with select fill. (TP4 had 52” fill & TP2 had 35” fill). See note under “Sanitary
Design Criteria”

o s o

Notes/Recommendations:

1. Design approved without a garbage grinder or large tub exceeding 100 gallons, if installed septic tank shall be
sized accordingly.

2. All newly installed septic tanks shall have an approved non-bypass effluent filter that is rated for the design flow
of the SSDS.

3. Stable benchmark adjacent to proposed building and sewage disposal system. Installer should not be required to
transfer benchmarks when considerable differences (more than 10’ to 15’) exist between the benchmark and
leaching area. If the benchmark is disturbed prior to construction, the engineer should set another one for
construction purposes.

4. If ariser cover weighs less than 100 Ibs, then the tank cover shall remain in place or a secondary safety lid or
device shall be provided. It is recommended that secondary safety lids or devices be utilized for safety reasons
even if the riser cover weighs 100 Ibs or greater. Secondary safety lids or devices must be installed per
manufacturer specifications and should be installed as shallow as possible to facilitate maintenance.

216 Broad Street * New London, CT 06320 * phone. 860.448.4882 « fax. 860.448.4885 * www.llhd.org
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